

MEMORANDUM RE [REDACTED]

1. Number of days actually worked in Ethyl Plant41
2. Days of total disability38
3. Days of partial disability 110 (approx.)
4. Hospitalization - Sent to Reconstruction Hospital on Oct. 28 and remained there until Nov. 14 on which date he was discharged with the understanding he was to report back for follow-up examinations. Such examinations were held at weekly intervals thereafter for a period of about three weeks.
5. Termination of service - Left the Company's service on Aug. 14, 1925 with Fahey.
6. Payments made:

a/c Temporary total disability	\$237.12
a/c Temporary partial disability	<u>144.98</u>
TOTAL	\$382.10

Note: You have two other memoranda in connection with this case outlining the employee's condition from time and time and giving more detailed information. It will be noted from the memorandum attached to our letter of September 27, 1926 that this man was under observation for tuberculosis but no diagnosis of this disease was ever made.

J.W. MYERS
Gillson

To Mr. E.F. Johnson,
Law Department,
Building

March 28, 1927